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El Retiro Park (“the retreat”) is situated on 4.78 acres at 126 Vista Del 

Parque and serves the South Torrance neighborhoods.  The park was acquired in 

parcels from 1945 to 1950.  The land was formerly used as a tree nursery.  In 

1960, the Rotary Club of Hollywood Riviera donated money to build a Youth Center 

now called the “Rotary Building” for use by Boy Scouts of America and other 

recognized youth groups.  It was originally dedicated on March 31, 1963.  

In 1975, the parking facility was repaved and expanded to accommodate 

more vehicles, and portions of the library were enlarged. The park and library were 

re-dedicated by Mayor Ken Miller in cooperation with the Riviera Homeowners 

Association and the Torrance Sertoma Club on January 30, 1975. 

The El Retiro Branch Library is adjacent to the park and was refurbished in 

the summer of 2009.  To meet the growing demand of those who use the Library’s 

public access computers for homework, research, education, training, work, 

communication, and correspondence, the City’s Computer Replacement Fund and a 

$32,000 donation from the Friends of the Torrance Library made it possible to 

purchase computers and install Microsoft Office software.  

The park features two recreation buildings: the recreation room which can 

house up to 100 persons for camps and city programs and the community building 

(with kitchen) can accommodate up to 100 persons for parties and meetings.  

Additionally this park also has two lighted tennis courts, children’s play equipment, 

a rotunda that was renovated in 2010, a picnic area with barbecues, a small softball 

field, a basketball court, and two parking lots with a total of 60 parking spaces. 

 


